
From: Michael Rizzo [mailto:mrizzo@asu.asn.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2017 1:11 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Subject: RE: AM2014/196&197 Part-time and Casual employment – Common Issue - Minimum 
Engagement Period  

 
Good afternoon Helen, I am writing to inform you that the ASU will not seek the opportunity to 
make further oral submissions in this matter and is content for the Full Bench to finalise the matter. 
Thank you, Michael Rizzo. 
 
Regards 
Michael Rizzo 
National Industrial Officer 
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